
From: Golla, Scott W. [gollasw@westinghouse.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 12:50 PM 
To: Lawyer, Dennis 
Cc: Kline, Kenneth; Dwyer, James; Holmes, Griff 
Subject: RE: Westinghouse financial Assurance 
 
Please send it to Griff Holmes at the address on the letterhead. If you are sending it via 
overnight mail (which we'd prefer) please use:  4350 Northern Pike, Monroeville, PA 15146. Our 
original letter to Ken Kline was sent via overnight FedEx on 6/9/09. Please let me know when 
you have an estimate of when we can expect to receive the Letters of Credit. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Scott Golla 
412 374 5279 
 

From: Lawyer, Dennis [mailto:Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 12:28 PM 
To: Golla, Scott W. 
Cc: Kline, Kenneth; Dwyer, James 
Subject: Westinghouse financial Assurance 
 
Mr. Golla, 
 
I will need to do an acceptance review, ensure the documents get into our records, ensure Ken 
Kline received the documents.  Since the original documents were sent to headquarters, I can't 
give you a good estimate because I do not know when they will get it into their records.  If all is 
correct then I will have everything complete on my end on Monday with mailout expected on 
Tuesday as long as I can get verification from Ken Kline that he has received this letter and that 
it is in our records.   
 
Who should the returned letter of credits be sent? (Name, title, and address) 
 
 

From: Golla, Scott W. [mailto:gollasw@westinghouse.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 11:58 AM 
To: Lawyer, Dennis 
Cc: Gutman, Michele M.; Holmes, Griff; Roberts, Mark 
Subject: PDF copy of STA package 
 
Mr. Lawyer: 
 
In response to your voicemail message to me today. Attached is a PDF copy of the STA package you were 
asking about. It was mailed out earlier this week. The original when to Ken Kline at Headquarters. You 
should be receiving a copy in the mail (identical to the attachment to this email). 
 
Please reply to this email and let us know how soon we can expect to receive the canceled Letters of 
credit which have been replaced by new ones with PADEP. 



 
Thank you for your phone call following up on this. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Scott Golla  
 
Scott W. Golla 
Principal Environmental Engineer 
Corporate Center - Legal, Contracts, & EHS 
 
Westinghouse Electric Company LLC 
4350 Northern Pike 
Monroeville, PA 15146  USA 
Office: 412-374-5279 
FAX: 412-374-3832 
www.westinghousenuclear.com 
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